Matlock & Ashover Practice

8 Imperial Road Surgery, Matlock, Derbyshire, DE4 3NL Emergencies 01629 583362 : Out of Hours 01629 583362 Appointments/Test Results 01629 583465 Administration 01629 593240 Email : ddicb.groupsurgery.admin@nhs.net www.imperialrdgroupsurgery.co.uk

Dear Patient

You have recently had a blood test which included a test for your blood sugar. This will have either been a fasting blood sugar or an HbA1c, which we use to test for Diabetes. Unfortunately, your test result has come back with a raised result which means you may have Diabetes. We need to confirm that this result is accurate by doing another test. Please will you call to make an appointment for a second blood test. If you fasted for the first test, then you will need to fast for the second test as well. The receptionist will be able to confirm this for you. This should be done 2 weeks from the first blood test or as close to two weeks as possible. Once you have had this blood test, please make an appointment with the practice nurse to discuss the results.

VAT Registration No: 299 9192 23 : Dr S D Theakston : Dr Z Perkins: Dr C Rosier : Dr J Baskerville : Dr J Vernon Assistants: Dr L Styles : Dr S Raybould: Dr C Shell: Dr N El-Shibly: Dr A Brown.



If you require this communication in another format, please contact the practice to discuss